CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

m SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, May 5, 2009, 6:15 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith and Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, City Clerk Aguire, City Attorney Rudolph, Assistant City
Manager Behrmann and Public Works Director Halladay.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The clerk announced that under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of
the audience could address the council on any agenda item before or during the council's consideration of the
item. She advised the location of the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior
to addressing council and advised that each person had a five minute time limit.

ADJOURN TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Significant
exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b) - Two potential cases.

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to and under the authority of
Government Code Section 54957
City Manager

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 7:00 p.m. at which time
the city attorney announced there was no reportable action.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, May 5, 2009 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, City
Treasurer Farrell, Chief of Police Cattolico, Human Resources Administrator Islas, and Parks and Recreation
Director Jeffries.

Absent: Finance Director Kiriu.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited by Girl Scout Troop
311 and the video statement was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS - Anderson pulled item D-4.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

John Slaughterback was concerned as to when the City would address the wastewater problems. He said the
city was jeopardizing the State’s revolving fund loans. The mayor asked staff to respond to Mr.
Slaughterback’s letter.

Mike Hodge thought planning commissioners should be residents of the city. He strongly encouraged council
to make the change to the ordinance. He then asked that the mayor advocate at a mayors meeting for a change
to the law that requires train horns. He asked the mayor to take a leadership role.

Al Baldwin said the IOOF Building fence was not upright and said he had not seen a lot of activity. He said
the old building located on the property at the proposed senior complex building needed to be torn down and
said it was a safety hazard.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 7, excluding item D-4 which was pulled for
discussion.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of special and regular council meetings of April 21, 2009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

3. SUBJECT: Old Town Craft Fair and Open House.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009
PAGE 2

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) authorize the chief of police to close “C” Street
between 4™ and 5™ Streets on June 20, 2009 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. to allow the Merchants Old
Town to conduct their annual craft fair and open house; and 2) waive all fees and costs associated
with the street closure.

SUBJECT: Proclamation - Municipal Clerks Week.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the proclamation as presented.

SUBJECT: Award of bid for the construction of cycle 7 Safe Routes 2 School Improvements
Project.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) adopt Resolution No. 2009-40 approving the
CEQA Exemption Sections 15301 (c) and (f) and 15304; and 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-41
awarding a contract for the Safe Routes 2 School Improvements Project to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder, Republic ITS, Inc., in the amount of $189,850; authorize the city manager to
execute said contract; and authorize the director of public works to accept the improvements and
issue the notice of completion upon completion of the improvements.

SUBJECT: Proposed ordinance amending Chapter 3.40 of the Galt Municipal Code entitled
“Special Transaction and Use Tax for Police Services” to delete Section 3.40.140 and renumber the
subsequent sections of the Chapter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-05 amending
Chapter 3.40 of the Galt Municipal Code.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, the consent calendar was approved by a
unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-4

4.

SUBJECT: 2009 Justice Assistance Grant.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the application for the Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant and solicit public comment as required.

Anderson gave a report. The mayor opened the public comment period. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, the application for the Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant was approved by a unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

1.
2.
3.

Presentation to TJ Guidotti by Galt Crimestoppers — Mike Singleton.
Meredith made a presentation to Girl Scout Troop 311.
George Apple discussed the weed abatement process.

Woody talked about a local fire.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009
PAGE 3

ORDINANCES

1.

SUBJECT: Planning commission eligibility.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council introduce an ordinance, waive the first reading
and read by title only an ordinance adding Section 2.28.021 regarding planning commission
eligibility.

Meredith gave a report. He asked council to add an amendment to grandfather current members of
the planning commission. He was concerned and said the issue needed to be addressed. Haines
agreed with the amendment and supported Meredith.

Al Baldwin said he did not think it was the best option to limit the planning commission. He said
people outside the city attended Galt schools, played sports in town, belonged to local clubs, shopped
in town, paid local taxes with local purchases, etc. He thought people outside of town would always
have Galt’s best interest in mind and said they influenced the community.

Jim Pellendini said he cared about Galt, his kids attended Galt schools, he employed Galt residents
and he always shopped in town.

Jeff Hood thought the compromise was appropriate. He said the planning commission had a much
broader power and because of that, they should be required to reside in the city limits.

Leo Van Warmerdam asked about the planning commission powers. Campion said they could
approve subdivision maps, etc. and said they did take action. He recommended an advisory position
from outside the city limits. He asked that the City remember the people outside the city limits.

Clare did not agree with Meredith’s proposal but agreed that the issue needed to be clarified. He said
he would support one or two sitting members to the commission. Payne mentioned some
commissioners in the past that lived outside the city limits and did not agree with Meredith’s
proposal. Shelton asked to send back the issue to set boundaries around the fire district and high
school district boundaries. He also asked that the alternate position be changed from a four year term
to a two year term and asked that the policy subcommittee review that as well.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, bringing back the issue on June 2™ to work
with the boundaries and have two sitting members on the commission was approved with Haines and
Meredith dissenting.

REGULAR CALENDAR

1.

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for period ending March, 2009.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council accept the treasurer's report as submitted.

Farrell gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, the treasurer’s report was accepted with
Haines and Meredith absent.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009
PAGE 4

SUBJECT: Investment policy for the City of Galt, fiscal year 2009-2010.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-42 approving the
investment policy for the City of Galt, fiscal year 2009-2010.

Farrell gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, Resolution No. 2009-42 was adopted with
Meredith absent.

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

3.

SUBJECT: City website domain name.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council provide direction regarding the City website
domain name.

Behrmann gave a staff report.

Jeff Hood thought the .gov would give the website credibility. Meredith suggested galt.org. Council
directed staff to contact the galt.org and get information. As an alternative, council liked galt.gov.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

4.

SUBJECT: A sphere of influence amendment consistent with the Galt General Plan 2009 and
budget appropriation to initiate application processing.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-43 authorizing and
directing the city manager or designee to petition Sacramento LAFCo for a sphere of influence
amendment consistent with the Galt General Plan, 2009 and appropriate $2,500 to initiate application
processing.

Campion gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, Resolution No. 2009-43 was adopted by a
unanimous vote.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES:

2.

SUBJECT: Rent stabilization.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council give direction to staff to do a rent stabilization study.

Haines asked staff to do a cost analysis to undertake a rent stabilization study and asked for estimates.

Rudolph said staff could investigate the cost of a consultant doing a study. Meredith thought Morris
from BBK started to do a scope of work for a rent stabilization study. Anderson said he would
contact Morris as well as other cities. Meredith thought the City should put out an RFP and move
forward with the study. Haines had to leave the meeting at this point.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009
PAGE 5

CULTURE AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

5.

SUBJECT: Galt Parks “Draft” Master Plan Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate

in regards to the Galt Parks “Draft” Master Plan Update.

Jeffries introduced Kate Kirsh of Foothill Associates. He then thanked the members of the committee
Matthew Shelton, Sherry Daly, John Pride, Leslie Esparsen, Rick Salton, Veronica Carloni, Alfredo
Rodriguez and Jose Gonzales of the Parks and Recreation Commission and Council Members Payne
and Haines.

Kirsh gave a power point presentation covering the recommendations of the plan including a
financial report on the costs and revenue sources.

Behrmann indicated that all impact fees were being reviewed and should come to council in the fall
and they would reflect the recommendations of the master plan.

Meredith asked about the surveys and Ms. Kirsh said the surveys were an overview of the entire city.
She said the phone survey had a list of responses to chose from. Meredith asked if there were any
other options. Ms. Kirsh said there were some options that did not receive any votes. Meredith then
asked about the inclusion of equestrian trails at the Hauschildt property. Kirsh indicated that the
trails were within the flood plain and would be multi-use. Meredith commented that there had been a
high response regarding a BMX track and he thought that would be a better use for a portion of the
Hauschildt property. Jeffries indicated that this plan was a tool and once the funding was available
there would be a “Plan a Park” event that would lead to the final decision as to the type of facilities
that would be on the Hauschildt property. Kirsh said the Kost Road property might be a better site
for the track. Discussion ensued regarding playground equipment and the size of neighborhood
parks.

Payne said she enjoyed being a part of the ad hoc committee and said they did a great job. Clare said
he wanted to pursue the potential of a performing arts complex with the high school. He also wanted
staff to talk to the Nature Conservancy for access to the perimeter and allow a raised observation
area. Ms. Kirsh said the city should focus on regional partnerships. Clare also thought the city
should look at solar panels, especially at the Kost Road site. Ms. Kirsh said it could be profitable and
told the City to look at Oroville. Jeffries said it should be back for final adoption sometime around
August.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT: Aguire discussed the Hazardous Waste Event and the Shred-It event. She then

discussed Relay for Life and said the Relay committee brought in $50,000. She asked council for a budget
study session workshop date the week of May 26-28 or June 8-12. Council picked June 8" at 6:00 p.m.

COMMENTS BY STAFF: Anderson said his executive assistant finished a half marathon.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009
PAGE 6

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

VICE MAYOR PAYNE reported that this was “Bike Month” which tied in with the Safe Routes 2 School
program. She thanked Halladay for his efforts in obtaining grants funds to Safe Routes 2 School
improvements. Payne mentioned that a short film made by local high school students as part of California
Voices was being shown at the Crest Theater in Sacramento. Payne said she attended the CAPS volunteers
recognition luncheon, the CAST meeting, Youth Master Plan committee meeting and two meetings of the
Shopping Local group.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE commented on the grand openings of Rite Aid and the Tractor Supply Store.
He also attended the 1-80 Corridor Summit held on Earth Day at UC Davis. He mentioned his participation in
the Cap-to-Cap trip and the government representatives that he met with.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES: Haines was absent.

1. SUBJECT: Police Report — March, 2009.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH: Meredith read the police report in Haines’ absence.

MAYOR SHELTON: Shelton highlighted the Mayor’s Forum on gang activity. He said he attended the
Rite Aid grand opening and ribbon cutting. He said the Thrifty lce Cream was exciting.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 10:10
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk





